

2020 Annual Report

Parkview Presbyterian Church 727 T Street Sacramento, CA 95811 (916) 443-4464 www.parkviewpc.org

Revised February 12, 2021, 2:06 pm

Table of Contents

2020 Annual Report
Table of Contents
2020 Officers
2020 Statistics
Pastor's Report
Session's Report
Pastoral Residents' Reports
Treasurer's Report
Stewardship
Christian Education
Worship Committee
Personnel Committee
Buildings & Grounds
Media Committee
Parkview Presbyterian Women
Outreach
Mariners
Men's Group
Book Club
Choir
Youth Group/College-Hi
Juji-kai
Photo Club
Prayer Team

2020 Officers

Session Elders

- Hanway, Steve
- Hart, Carla
- Hashimoto, Pattie
- Komure-Toyama, Donna
- Lee, May
- Sakai, Carol
- · Yee, William

Advisory Committee

- Huang, Maurine
- Uno, Irene
- Van Beers, Lois

Nominating Committee

- Bowman, Terri
- Hill, Janet
- Lee, May

Personnel Committee

- Fukuman, Judy
- Grissom, Bill

Presbytery Commissioners

- Hill, Janet
- Huang, Maurine

Trustee

· Chew, Phillip

Treasurer

· Eskridge, Betsy

2020 Statistics

Membership: 92
• Transfers to: none
• Transfers from: none

• New Members: Luda Wright 9/6/2020

Michael Wright 9/6/2020 Irene Uno 9/6/2020

Baptisms: Irene Uno 9/6/2020

Marriages: none

Deaths: PPC Members

Yukiko Ebisu 7/3/2020

Kiyoshi Fujiwara (served as elder and deacon) 10/19/2020

Mich Takechi (served as deacon) 9/7/2020

Eiko Fujiwara 12/28/2020

Others

Grace Fujii 12/24/2020

Memorials: Terry Nishizaki: via Zoom 8/15/2020

Yukiko Ebisu: graveside only 7/16/2020

Pastor's Report

2020 has been like no other year in life and ministry. There is so much to report that it will be easiest to break this down on a month to month basis.

January

For the most part, the first quarter was normal. We had our annual meeting in January where we were able to discuss the set up for new and existing committees. We gave everyone a list of the needs of the community and how they could get involved where they felt most led. We voted in the new elders, treasurer, trustee, and nominating committee for 2020. Activism continued with Parkview contingencies participating in the annual Martin Luther King march and a protest at the Yuba County Jail in opposition to the separation of families seeking asylum in the United States. We also began community outreach by opening the doors on the day of the Women's March and having an active presence. It was the intent to continue this active presence in April with Earth Day and in June on Pride Day when marches were scheduled to begin at Southside Park. However, these events did not take place due to the pandemic. A new Bible study series began in January with an average of 6-10 participants, and discussions for a prayer group began to germinate. Additionally, the Worship Committee was formed to prepare us for the season of Lent and Easter and met monthly throughout 2020. The Seafood Fest also took place, which was a great success thanks to Eddie and Yvonne Fong. In early January, there were some security concerns for the church and the residents, so with the grant writing skills of Maurine Haung, Parkview was awarded \$10,000 from the presbytery to assist in addressing those needs. I began in-depth conversations with the Buildings and Grounds committee, and we assessed Parkview's physical needs. I attended the Association of Presbyterian Church Educators in Little Rock, Arkansas for part of my continuing education. I went to see where the Little Rock Nine went to school and also made a pilgrimage to the Jerome, Arkansas concentration camp site for Japanese-American citizens during WWII. A month later, I was amazed to see a PBS documentary that Christine and Stan Umeda had sponsored, which made the correlation between the Little Rock Nine and the Jerome Camp and the lack of justice for American citizens. In addition to these activities, I worked with Tak Fukuman, Betsy Eskridge, Nancy Clegg (Stated Clerk of the Sacramento Presbytery), and Earl Lavagnino (Accoutant of the Sacramento Presbytery) to discuss and being in line the tax obligations of the residents. We are now in compliance.

February

In February, we had a session retreat with a guest speaker where we discussed the enneagram, a tool to help us understand different personality types and leadership styles. We then went into a time of visioning 2020 by further discussing committee structures and the direction for Parkview. Additionally, Father Francisco Hernandez of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church and I met as colleagues to discuss concerns with the street vendors on Sunday mornings. The concerns included an encroachment on the Parkview property, privacy concerns for the residents, noise levels outside business hours, and littering. Father Hernandez and I had conversations with several vendors. Unfortunately, there was no solution and with the session's direction, I began conversations with the city to see if we could come to some resolution, with the follow-up by William Lee. After a few conversations, the situation resolved itself as a result of Covid and the vendors departed. The season of Lent began at the end of February and we launched this with a Mardi Gras style Sunday with king cake and pancakes. We also dispensed ashes during the service since ashes commemorate the beginning of Lent. The Lenten theme for 2020 was "Transformations of the Heart." In February, Parkview co-hosted a large Tsuru for Solidarity event that took place under the leadership of

Kaitlyn Toyama in the church Social Hall. Many people came to fold hundreds of cranes in support of closing the detention facilities. This event drew media attention.

March

And then March hit. The first two Sundays were normal and then the night of March 11 everything began to shut down in California due to the pandemic. I called for an emergency staff meeting on March 12, and we began configuring how we would social distance during worship services. We blocked off every other pew and kept everyone separated to the best of our ability. Following the service on March 15, a socially distanced session meeting was held in the sanctuary to discuss the transition with the pandemic with regards to online giving and further church gatherings and fundraisers. On March 17 there were no further discussions of social distanced gatherings when all of California was shut down with a mandated lockdown. At that time, Rola, Veronica, and I chose to work with Facebook Live to stream the Sunday morning worship services. We also worked with the GKI church to close down their in-person services, too. I reached out Pastor Tiwa afterward to let them know we are praying for them. Our office maintains communication with them, and we hope to open the church up to them in the future. From media reports, it was the understanding that we would potentially be back in person by June and definitely by October 2020. We had no idea that beginning March 22, even until now, that everything would continue to be online. As a result, everything was canceled: the Parkview Presbyterian Women (PPW) annual luncheon and election, the Manzanar pilgrimage, the Spaghetti Dinner, the annual Breakfast, the Christmas lunch, and my pastoral interim training conference, just to name a few.

April

Veronica, Rola, and I went into overdrive at the beginning of the pandemic. We worked hard to sort out streaming the services and the technical glitches. We are grateful to Jonathan Sakakibara who assisted us with tech support and for filming weekly videos of church members for our worship services. Jonathan was also instrumental in assisting me with getting my services uploaded and on the web. We also worked closely with PPW to set up a "buddy system" to make sure that everyone had someone in the church that would connect with them on a regular basis just to check in and see how their "buddy" was doing. Additionally, we set up online weekly bible studies, daily devotionals, weekly Zoom coffee hours and began the prayer group in earnest. At the beginning of the pandemic we experimented with online trivia nights and yoga sessions, but those dissipated after a few attempts. When things began to settle into a rhythm, I assigned Veronica to be the liaison with PPW and Rola to be the liaison with the Prayer Group. Our office manager, Kris Sazaki, worked hard to get the most updated information for the church roles, was successful in getting the online giving loaded to the website, and began the Friday weekly emails to keep Parkview up to date with church news and Zoom links. With her tech skills, Rola was effective in getting the prayer concerns up on the church website and began some prayer team trainings. Food security was of concern for those in need around the church and in the community. As a result, I was also able to secure a \$1000 grant with the presbytery through its Cents-Ability program to purchase food for those in need and the Outreach Committee was formed. On top of all this, we celebrated Holy Week with an online Palm Sunday, a Zoom Maundy Thursday service, an online Good Friday service, and an online Easter service followed by a very entertaining Easter bonnet Zoom coffee hour.

May

In May, the session and I focused our energy on Presbyterian polity and the membership roll. I spent a good portion of time having conversations with the stated clerk of the presbytery to make sure that we were leading in compliance with the PCUSA Book of Order. Whenever I could, I attended the Kids Connect calls and attended the youth group events and Zoom calls. Parkview received a \$300K gift earlier in the year, and a survey was conducted to inquire into what should be done with the funds. During May worship we focused on the theme of post-resurrection and Pentecost. We held our annual Memorial Day

Sunday service for those who had passed away the previous year. We read their names and lit candles. Haruko Sakakibara was instrumental in making this an exquisitely beautiful presentation with her flowers. I continued to lead Bible studies with Veronica and Rola and did my part with the daily devotionals throughout the rest of the year.

June

In June the world became focused on the Black Lives Matter movement and the death of George Floyd. Veronica was key in helping us write a beautifully written Black Lives Matter statement that we posted to our website. For worship, we focused on the graduation of the high school and college students. Bibles were presented to the high school students virtually and then delivered to their homes. We also celebrated our Sunday School teachers and pianists with gifts. I was also able to attend the youth drive-in movie night where families of all ages attended. During this month, the media committee was formed where we discussed the website, equipment, and best social media outlets to promote our upcoming events and to communicate with the larger community. I also began conversations with the Personnel Committee to begin the process of annual reviews on all of the staff, including myself. Additionally, I had a number of conversations with the stated clerk and the Committee on Ministry to secure an advocate for the Pastor Nominating Committee so they could begin their work to search for a permanent pastor. Rev. Dr. Toby Nelson was assigned to work with the PNC. It is at this time that the Missions Study Committee came out of hiatus since July 2019 to update their report, on which I assisted. With regards to pastoral care, Veronica, Rola, and I had been doing face-to-face pastoral visits before the pandemic hit, but then took a pause with the lockdown. We slowly began to do some masked, socially distanced visits once the restrictions lifted. At one point, Veronica and I did a drop off of teriyaki sauce to parishioners' homes. The majority of our visits, however, were by phone or via Zoom.

July

I continued to work closely with the Personnel Committee, the Worship Committee, Mission Study Committee and the Session. I worked with the Media Committee, the Outreach Committee, PPW, Christian Education Committee and Youth Group as needed. I continued meeting with Veronica and Rola on a oneto-one basis and in our weekly staff meetings with Kris Sazaki throughout the entire year. I also worked closely with Kris on the weekly emails, monthly newsletters, and session agendas throughout the entire year as well. In July, I was able to attend the youth group Zoom call and to attend their outing to see the bats along the Yolo County Causeway. The interim training that I was supposed to take in March had been rescheduled to July; it was frustrating to learn that the interim training was once again canceled due to the pandemic. Sadly, Terry Nishizaki passed away on July 25, and we coordinated a Zoom memorial service for him since we did not feel that it was safe to congregate in the church sanctuary. Veronica, Rola, and I filmed our parts in the sanctuary and then it was edited into a video and shared via Zoom on August 15. Other members who sadly passed away in 2020 were Kiyoshi Fujiwara (age 98), the oldest member of Parkview and a survivor of Covid, his wife Eiko Fujiwara, Grace Fujii, and Mitch Takechi. All of them were long-time members and we will greatly miss them. There were also other family members who passed away within the Parkview community such as parents and siblings. We gave condolences and continue to give condolences to all who lost loved ones in 2020.

August

In August, I led two New Members classes via Zoom. As a result, Luda Wright, Michael Wright, and Irene Uno chose to become members. Luda and Michael had been baptized before, and Irene desired to be baptized, so we held a socially distanced outdoor service for the baptism and to welcome the new members. This was a hybrid service with the rest of the congregation watching via Facebook Live. It was very special. August was also Aloha month, so we kept this tradition alive and wore leis. After one special Sunday, we were able to do a Zoom call with Kiyoshi during coffee hour. And on another Sunday, Lynn Yamagata

shared a video of her hula dancing with a friend since it is a Parkview tradition to do something special on Aloha Sunday. Amongst my regular duties in August, I was able to secure a \$6000 grant from the Missions Committee for the 2021 residency program to continue for a 6-month extension. The session and I called for two congregational meetings in September. Kris and I began in earnest to prepare for this meeting. We updated the membership rolls, and Kris designed and prepared ballots for each member.

September

Parkview held two Zoom congregational meetings on September 13 & 20 to discuss the short-term extension of Veronica Gould's residency from January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 for Veronica Gould. Once everyone had a chance to discuss their questions and concerns, they mailed in their ballots. The vote was overwhelmingly affirmative, and Veronica's residency has now been extended to June 30, 2021. Furthermore, the Missions Study team completed its report and submitted it to the Pastor Nominating Committee. During this month, the session also received news that Rola's Mental Health grant of \$1500 had been awarded to Parkview, so we began to prepare for this October programming. Something that was out of the ordinary during this month was a protest that took place in the community. It began across the street in Southside Park, and by 10pm it was literally on the property of the church. The protest was in response to the death of Breonna Taylor and that no police officers were charged. I was alerted to the fact that a situation had deteriorated in front of the church. When I arrived, there was heavy police presence with a police line in riot gear that spanned across 7th Street and up to the door of the Kansha house with a line of protestors facing off with them. My first priority was the safety of Rola and Veronica in the house. I alerted the police to the fact that I was the pastor at this church and then worked with community leaders among the protesters to help de-escalate the situation. In the end, no one was hurt or arrested.

October

October is Mental Health Awareness month and Rola invited David Woods Bartley to come and preach the first Sunday of this month with a follow-up of four Bible studies to discuss mental health awareness. There were an average of 17 participants, and it was a great success. During this month, Wade Tambara, Tom Tambara, and I met with the sound system company who installed the new sound system in the church. We met with them to observe the work they had done thus far and did a follow up sound check a month later. I also began working with the Nominating Committee to prep for the election of new session members in 2021. My interim training conference finally took place in October via Zoom. I did a four-day 9am-5pm intensive training for Week 1 followed by a spread out 8-day training for Week 2 which also continued into November. This is most training that one can take for interim education. The most important thing I learned with this training is that Parkview is on target to call a permanent pastor and that Parkview itself "is a catch." It was interesting to hear churches across the country essentially trying to become a Parkview.

November

In November, we focused on the presidential election and gave space for anyone who needed to talk or pray for our country. For worship, we focused on the Stewardship campaign (see Stewardship report). Additionally, we gathered up our energy for the beginning of Advent and the Advent Bag giveaway on November 28. It was a great success with 100 bags being distributed, and the church community coming together for the first time in a socially distanced way to see each other for the first time since the lockdown. Many people said it brought tears to their eyes.

December

For the month of December we focused upon Advent and filmed a Christmas service which was emailed out to the Parkview family to enjoy. The session voted on the 2021 budget and reviewed items that needed to be voted on at the 2021 congregational meeting. On December 27, 2020, Parkview said its final goodbye to Rola Al Ashkar, who was a three-year pastoral resident. I am so grateful for the vision that Rev. Dr. Aart

Van Beek had when he began this residency program, because it gave me the opportunity to work with such talented people such as Rola and Veronica. In turn, the Parkview residency program is one of a kind and helps give opportunity to pastoral candidates to strengthen their pastoral calls.

Overall, I continued with my regular contribution of preaching and worship leadership. With regards to the presbytery, there were regular stated meetings which I attended along with our Parkview commissioners. Furthermore, I was an ad hoc member of the presbytery's Mission Committee with whom I met monthly and was able to give regular reports on Parkview's work. With all of this being said, I am amazed with Parkview and how close and strong that this community has remained throughout this pandemic. I cannot thank Kris, Veronica, Rola and the Session enough for their leadership and vision during this pandemic. Parkview will continue to remain strong and will become even stronger once we all meet again face to face.

Respectfully submitted,

Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson Interim Pastor

Session's Report

The year began by welcoming Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson as the Interim half-time pastor for our church from December 15 to December 15, 2020. Another busy year compounded by the restrictions imposed due to Covid-19, especially hard hit was discontinuing in-church worship/activities and successful fund-raising activities.

Highlights of Session actions: Other actions approved by the Session will be included in the various other groups or committee reports.

- 1. Instituted organizational structure; formation of committees to consider issues related to the church and make recommendations to the Session. The committees are: Personnel, Budget/Finance, Buildings & Grounds, worship, Christian Education, Outreach, Prayer Group, and Media.
- 2. Monthly stated Session meetings on the 2nd Thursday of each month from 1-3 p.m.
- 3. Church directory for official members was updated. Definition of an official member of the church:
 - » completed the members class or
 - » baptized into PPC, or
 - » Transfer of membership and officially listed in our membership book.
- 4. Covid-19 restrictions instituted and worship services cancelled within the church facility and other usage of the facilities.
- 5. Live streaming worship service; thanks to Jonathan Sakakibara, Rola Al Ashkar and Veronica Gould for making worship services available on Facebook live as well as coffee hour. Equipment was purchased to enable live streaming, laptop, and iPad, gift of phone for office.
- 6. Cancellation of in-facility fund raising activities: spaghetti dinner, breakfast buffet, seafood fest, suspension of monthly parking rental and Neuman Enterprise parking.
- 7. Weekly bible study meetings via zoom on Tuesday evenings.
- 8. New gardener hired: John Kerr
- 9. Short-term extension of the residency program approved by official members for six months January 1 to June 30, 2021. Funding by Northern-Central CA Presbytery grant and PPC yearly mission contribution, a monthly amount of \$1,224, and 6-month total \$7,344. Two congregational zoom meetings were held to provide information and feedback to and from members and ballots were mailed to all official members.
- 10. Stewardship letter for pledge drive.
- 11. Interim Pastor Agreement full-time for 12 month beginning December 15, 2020 to 2021 with Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson.
- 12. Our thanks and appreciations to Session members who have completed two, three-year terms; May O. Lee and Carol Sakai. Christine Umeda and Irene Uno nominated to join Session for 2021-2024.
- 13. Our thanks and appreciations to Rola Al Ashkar as she departs the Pastoral residency program after three years and the many ways she has enhances our church; visitation, innovation of programs and streaming worship services and good-will ambassador for PPC. Best wishes as she begins her ministry at the Westminister Presbyterian Church.

We look forward with hope for the coming year with the beginning of Covid-19 vaccines and continued prevention methods. Until we can see each other at church – be safe and well.

Respectfully submitted, Christine Umeda, Clerk of Session

Pastoral Residents' Reports

Rola Al Ashkar

This year, I had been more engaged than previous years with various ministries in and outside Parkview. At the local level, I helped start the Prayer Team, a vision and longtime dream of Janet Hill. Along with Judy Yee, Janet has been leading the group, and I provided support and training when needed. I have also added a page to our website dedicated to prayer, prayer resources, and prayer requests.

I also helped launch and chair a new media and tech committee. Jonathan Sakakibara and Judy Yee, who along with others have been instrumental in the team's success, will continue to be your technical references, along with our capable office manager. I helped create tutorials for technology use, a directory where information on media could be found, and helped set policies for media use. A shout out to Hannah Seno and Cliff Shockney who also contributed ideas to the team.

As I approached the end of my residency at Parkview, I worked with some members of the church to plan conversations around the topic of mental health. I coordinated and lead the project that took place throughout the month of October. I added a page to our website that contains information on the mental health awareness month; you can find this information under the Community Engagement tab. In addition to my work at Parkview, and in line with the residency's goal to encourage the residents' engagement with the larger church, I have been involved in various ministries. As we prepare to merge the Presbytery of Sacramento with the Presbytery of Stockton, I joined the visioning task force that looks into setting policies and procedures, plans, and visions for our newly formed presbytery and envisions the future of the church in our area. Throughout this year, I continued to serve as a liaison and coach with the office of Vital Congregations, which I joined almost three years ago. I was on the planning team as well as one of the presenters at two of their national gatherings which took place in July and August. At the end of this year, however, I will leave that position to focus on other areas of my ministry. I have also been on a national team of intercultural leaders since last October. For most of this year, we met once a month over Zoom, however throughout the summer we met more frequently to plan and prepare for the Intercultural Transformation national gathering for which I served on the planning team as well as one of the speakers. That gathering took place in September.

I joined the board of the Presbyterian Mission Agency (PMA) in June, which is the big umbrella under which the PCUSA does mission and outreach and under which all of the above-mentioned offices operate. The PMA board sets the policies and advises the General Assembly on programs and strategies for the ministries of the Presbyterian Church. As a member of the PMAB, I serve on two national committees. Finally, after much discernment, I made the decision to start a Yoga-based New Worshipping Community and as a result joined the office of 1001 New Worshiping Communities as an apprentice. This office coaches and supports individuals who want to start new church plants. This New Worshiping Community will be nested at and supported by Westminster Presbyterian Church as well as the Presbytery of Sacramento. This summer I also joined the Syria and Lebanon Partnership Network (SLPN), which partners with my former Presbyterian church in Lebanon and Syria and supports its ministry. I am serving as Vice Moderator of the Steering Committee of the SLPN.

As I write these final words, I realize how far I've gotten in my journey, and how much I learned and grew. None of this would have been possible without you; Parkview, thank you, thank you, thank you!

Yours in Christ, Rola

Veronica Gould

What a year 2020 has been! We began by welcoming our new interim minister, Pastor Pamela, and rebuilding our church committees. We had many bold visions for 2020, but in March, it became clear that we would be changing our plans in order to care for the health and wellbeing of our community during the COVID-19 pandemic. I learned a lot from moving church online. Here are a few of the highlights:

- 1. I had to learn the practical skills of Zoom hosting, Facebook live streaming, screen sharing, YouTube video uploading, and Slide presentation. There was a lot I had to learn on the job. We often joked that we were "building the plane while flying it".
- 2. I noticed all the little things I took for granted about gathering together, like the handshakes and hugs at the passing of the peace, the weekly updates at coffee hour, and the smell of food coming from the kitchen. I hope I will be able to savor these little things more when we can safely return to in-person gathering. I guess it's true what they say: "Hindsight's 2020".
- 3. "The building is closed, but the church is open!" If there was ever a year to learn to be the church, this was it. We found support for a food fund to provide for our neighbors in need. PPW built social and spiritual connections through contact buddies. We spent time in nature together, whether seeing bats or photographing flowers. We gathered virtually to study the scriptures, to pray, and to meet the needs of our congregation.
- 4. Nothing can stop God's grace. Where there is a will, there is a way. When it came to the sacraments of communion and baptism, this year involved some creativity. We practiced virtual communion for the first time. It took some getting used to for me, but it is a comfort to know that in communion, we are gathered together into one body, even when we are apart. We also had an outdoor baptism. It was an honor to be able to preach at Irene Uno's baptism as we welcomed her as an official member of Parkview.
- 5. The internet can be a powerful tool for inclusion. This year, we were able to welcome people to our worship from all over the country and even across the world. We have offered prayers across continents, proclaiming the love of God that reaches to all.

2020 has also been a year of reflection. Many of us have spent time reflecting on the challenge of systemic racism. A survey exploring Parkview's mission commitments indicated that our congregation may be well equipped to answer the call for racial justice. I hope we can explore these commitments more in the coming year.

On a personal note, my most exciting achievement this year was becoming entranced and endorsed as an official candidate for ministry in the ELCA Lutheran Church. In the fall, I affiliated with Pacific Lutheran Theological Seminary to pursue my Certificate in Advanced Theological Studies. Thank you to all who have supported me, encouraged me, and prayed for me as I have discerned my call to ministry. Parkview has made it possible for me to pursue this call, and I was so grateful when the congregation voted to extend my residency through June of 2021. I look forward to serving our church community for another six months, and I can't wait to see what God has in store for us!

Yours in Christ, Veronica

Treasurer's Report

Parkview Presbyterian Church Reserve Accounts, Special Offering, and Special Sharing Events Statement December 31, 2020

CHECKING & RESERVE ACCOUNTS	Balance at end of 2019	Balance at end of 2020
Chase (Checking)	\$82,959	\$419,378 (as of 12/10/2020)
Synod of the Pacific (Cust Fund Inv Prog)	\$17,879	\$18,098 (as of 11/30/2020)
Total Cash Assets on hand	: \$100,838	\$437,476
SPECIAL OFFERINGS	Received 2019	Received 2020
Easter	\$4,170	\$4,225
Aloha	\$1,880	\$860
Thanksgiving	\$2,700	\$2,500
Christmas	\$4,470	\$6,835
SPECIAL SHARING EVENTS		
One Great Hour of Sharing	\$395	\$402
Peacemaking Offerings, Total received To Synod of the Pacific (80%) Retained by Church (20%)	\$0 \$0 \$0	\$0 \$0 \$0
SPECIAL FUNDS HELD IN RESERVE	Balance at end of 2019	Balance at end of 2020
Residents Jujikai Mariners Sound System Roof Kitchen/Storage Electrical Upgrade Assisted Hearing Grant (Presbytery) Building Safety, Security, Healtth Grant (Presbyt		\$5,465 \$2,968 \$1,232 \$11,145 \$660 \$2,080 \$1,000 \$3,000 \$75 \$10,000
Total Special Funds	\$29,507	\$37,625

Submitted by Betsy Eskridge

2021 DEPARTMENT BUDGET

	2020 Actual	2020 Budget	2021 Budget	Changes
Worship				
Guest Speaker	\$0	\$600	\$300	(\$300)
Piano Tuning	(\$100)	\$360	\$360	\$0
Worship Supplies	\$604	\$360	\$360	\$0
Choir Retreat	\$0	\$1,140	\$1,140	\$0
Appreciation Gifts	\$650	\$840	\$840	\$0
Choir	\$0	\$60	\$60	\$0
Misc	\$45	\$120	\$120	\$0
TOTAL	\$1,199	\$3,480	\$3,180	(\$300)
Christian Education				
S/S Activities	\$24	\$240	\$240	\$0
Youth Activities	\$0	\$300	\$300	\$0
Teacher Apprec	\$235	\$180	\$180	\$0
Adult Education (was "Bible Study")	\$218	\$30	\$30	\$0
VBS	\$0	\$120	\$120	\$0
Misc	\$104	\$60	\$60	\$0
TOTAL	\$581	\$930	\$930	\$0
Membership Misc				
Internet Expenses*	\$879	\$1,080	\$1,200	\$120
Session Retreat	\$247	\$180	\$180	\$0
Coffee Hour/Kitchen Supplies	\$341	\$1,500	\$750	(\$750)
Misc	\$0	\$120	\$120	\$0
*web hosting expense is for 3 yrs (till Feb				
TOTAL	\$1,466	\$2,880	\$2,250	(\$630)
Mission/Outreach				
General Mission	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$7,500	\$0
Per Capita Appt.	\$2,520	\$2,700	\$2,700	\$0
Theological Seminary Fd	\$100	\$100	\$100	\$0
Intern. Partner./Southside Park Assn.	\$50	\$50	\$50	\$0
Interfaith Council of Greater Sac	\$150	\$150	\$150	\$0
Misc	\$91	\$240	\$240	\$0
TOTAL	\$10,411	\$10,740	\$10,740	\$0
Deacons	\$1,142	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$0
TOTAL	\$1,142	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$0
TOTAL	φ1,142	\$1,000	φ1,000	\$ U
Stewardship				
Prop Taxes	\$1,197	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$0
Telephones/Ad.	\$555	\$540	\$540	\$0
Utilities	\$9,072	\$9,960	\$9,960	\$0
Insurance	\$4,893	\$4,200	\$4,200	\$0
Gardening Svc	\$3,150	\$2,880	\$4,200	\$1,320
Office Supplies/Maint	\$4,171 \$1,530	\$4,200	\$4,200	\$0 (\$1,060)
Janitorial	\$1,539	\$3,960	\$2,000	(\$1,960)
Pest Control	\$280	\$420	\$420	\$0
Fire Inspection	\$150	\$480	\$480	\$0
Parking lot rental	\$960	\$4,200	\$2,100	(\$2,100)
Sound System Security	\$0	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$0
Misc	\$0	\$120	\$120	\$0
TOTAL	\$25,967	\$33,360	\$30,620	(\$2,740)

2021 Incomes and Expenditures Budget

	A	В	С	D	E
1		2020 Actual	2020 Budget	2021 Budget	Changes
2	Income				
3	Loose Offerings	\$1,867	\$4,200	\$2,100	(\$2,100)
4	Pledges	\$69,792	\$75,000	\$75,000	\$0
5	Parkings	\$1,400	\$4,200	\$2,100	(\$2,100)
6	Recognition of Milestones	\$25,439	\$21,000	\$21,000	\$0
7	Special Donations	\$23,847	\$9,960	\$15,140	\$5,180
8	Holidays	\$14,420	\$12,600	\$12,600	\$0
9	Seafood Fest	\$5,849	\$3,900	\$0	(\$3,900)
10	Spaghetti Dinner	\$250	\$7,800	\$0 \$12,000	(\$7,800)
11 12	Breakfast Buffet GKI Rental Incomes	\$855	\$12,000	\$12,000	\$0 (#2,600)
13	Special Rental Incomes	\$1,800 \$0	\$7,200 \$720	\$3,600 \$360	(\$3,600)
14	Misc Income	\$2,680	\$1,800	\$1,800 \$1,800	(\$360) \$0
15	TOTAL	\$148,199	\$160,380	\$145,700	(\$14,680)
16	101712	Ψ1.10,100	 	¥1.10,100	(4 : 1,000)
	Expenses				
18	Minister				
19	Svc Compensation	\$1,000	\$0	\$29,361	\$29,361
20	Manse Allowance	\$29,100	\$29,100	\$30,000	\$900
21	Auto Allowance	Ψ23, 100 \$0	Ψ23,100 \$0	\$ 0	\$0 \$0
22	Medical Allowance	\$0	\$0	\$8,400	\$8,400
23	Pension/Disability*	\$15,136	\$10,737	\$5,939	(\$4,798)
24	Sub Total	\$45,236	\$39,837	\$73,700	\$33,863
25					
	Church Staff				
27	Office Manager**	\$21,334	\$18,630	\$18,871	\$241
28	Choir Director	\$778	\$3,900	\$1,975	(\$1,925)
29	Sub Total	\$22,112	\$22,530	\$20,846	(\$1,684)
30	Benefit Allowance				
	Continuing Ed/Study Leave***	\$1,500	\$1,500	\$1,000	(\$500)
	Workers Comp	\$531	\$900	\$634	(\$266)
34	Sub Total	\$2,031	\$2,400	\$1,634	(\$766)
35		<i>42,001</i>	Ψ 2 ,700	Ψ1,00 1	(4, 00)
36	Departments				
37	Worship	\$1,199	\$3,480	\$3,180	(\$300)
38	Christian Ed	\$581	\$930	\$930	\$0
	Membership Misc	\$1,466	\$2,880	\$2,250	(\$630)
	Mission / Outreach	\$10,411	\$10,740	\$10,740	\$0
41	Deacons	\$1,142	\$1,800	\$1,800	\$0
	Stewardship	\$25,967	\$33,360	\$30,620	(\$2,740)
43	Sub Total	\$40,767	\$53,190	\$49,520	(\$3,670)
44				I	
	TOTAL	\$110,146	\$117,957	\$145,700	\$27,743
46	******		201		
47	*37% of Minister's compensatio				5.7.050/
48	**Church Manager costs include	•	=	ina Medicare expense	es of 7.65%.
49	***Study Leave - \$1,000 is mini	mum required study	ieave allowance.		

Stewardship

Under the direction of the Budget and Finance committee and with the Session's affirmation, I wrote a Stewardship letter for the congregation to consider tithing to Parkview. Kris and I worked on a pledge card and sent this out to the Parkview community. In response, we received 21 completed pledge cards. Although the pledge cards were new this year, they represent nine more pledges than weekly envelopes requested over last year. The stewardship report encompasses the work of the Budget and Finance committee. The 2020 committee consisted of Betsy Eskridge, Tak Fukuman, Steve Hanway, and myself.

Respectfully submitted,

Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson Interim Pastor

Christian Education

We had one official meeting, with the following members present:

Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson Rola Al Ashkar Veronica Gould (chair) Carla Hart Wade Tambara Lois Van Beers

We had a number of unofficial conversations at the beginning of the year with church folk and in pastoral staff meetings to discuss Christian Education.

Chair for 2020: Veronica Gould

Designated Chair for 2021: open position

Major decisions/activities during 2020:

- 1. Bible study and Christian formation opportunities for adults included:
 - a. Lenten study on spiritual practices
 - b. Easter study on grief
 - c. Book study: Interrupting Silence by Walter Brueggeman
 - d.Book study: The Four Agreements by Miguel Ruiz
 - e. Bible study on healing miracles in the gospels
 - f. Mental Health for All series with guest speaker David Woods Bartley
 - g. Advent Devotional series
- 2. In March, we decided to move all educational opportunities online for the safety and wellbeing of all our members.
- 3. Prior to the pandemic, we had weekly Sunday school class, weekly children's sermons, and occasional special events for the children in the church. When we moved online, we decided we did not have the resources or volunteer capacity to have Sunday school online. During the summer months, we had "Kids Connect" which gave the kids an opportunity to gather together virtually.

Financial Information (if applicable):

\$554 Ending balance as of 12/24/2020.

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more

- » \$235 for teacher appreciation Sunday for the Sunday School year of 2019-2020
- » \$205.04 for advent daily devotionals to distribute in the advent bags

Submitted by Veronica Gould

Worship Committee

Parkview worship in 2020 had three distinct seasons: 1) normal pre-pandemic, 2) pandemic Facebook Live and 3) pandemic Zoom worship. During the pre-pandemic everything was normal, and we were able to worship together. The choir was able to sing, hymns were sung, communion was served, and we hugged and passed the peace without concern. We did not know what a luxury that was. During the second phase of Parkview worship, services were streamed via Facebook Live due to the lockdown. We chose not to use prerecorded services so that we could have the interactive experience of sharing our joys and concerns live in the chat and to interact with the children during the Children's Message. During the third phase of 2020 Parkview worship, we decided to move to Zoom worship so that we could see each other's faces and be able to share joys and concerns directly with one another along with interacting with the children during the Children's Message. There have been tech and sound issues in moving services to the online format, but we are doing our best as we move into this phase of the new normal. When the lockdown restrictions lift after distribution of the vaccine, it will likely be the reality that Parkview will continue to do a hybrid service of people meeting in person and streaming the services online for those who don't feel safe to be back in a public setting.

The monthly worship themes can be found in my pastor's report, but in the meantime, I would like to give my gratitude of thanks to the Worship Committee: Haruko Sakakibara, Wade Tambara, Janet Hill, Ben Pryor, and our two pastoral residents, Veronica Gould and Rola Al Askar. The Worship Committee was formed in January of 2020 and met every month to plan the upcoming services, music, themes, and special events in the church calendar such as Lent, Easter, Pentecost, Advent, and Christmas. We are grateful to our four pianists, Haruko Sakakibara, Wade Tambara, Janet Hill, and Cliff Shockney, who played for us while we were in person and recorded music for us while we were online. I am also grateful to Haruko for coordinating beautiful flowers from the Parkview community while we were in person and also online. Thank you to everyone who served on the worship team in 2020: worship leaders, communion leaders, Japanese scripture readers, greeters, PA operators, ushers, parking attendants, coffee hour providers, and the new Zoom tech team. Many thanks, too, to Veronica and Rola, who preached powerful, scriptural, and relevant sermons which challenged and lifted us up. I especially need to give a very special thank you to Jonathan Sakakibara for all of his talent and energy. Jonathan was instrumental pre-pandemic as our media guy, but when it hit, Jonathan was beside the pastoral staff's sides, and we cannot thank him enough. He helped us coordinate and test equipment. He helped us to get our Facebook Live services from showing up sideways to right way up. He helped us stay connected with the Parkview family by filming weekly videos of individuals and families in the community so that we could show them on Sunday mornings. He also put together beautiful videos of special events such as Irene Uno's baptism and the Advent Bag giveaway. These are just a few things this Parkview community has done to keep this church alive and well on Sunday mornings. Our numbers have stayed consistently strong with an average of 40-45 people in attendance on Sunday mornings. Where some churches have struggled, and it is clear that this pandemic has accelerated the closure of their doors, this is the complete opposite for Parkview. This has shown me how strong this church is and how important community is to everyone. Once the doors reopen, I am confident that Parkview will be stronger than ever. You are proving this by weathering through this storm together.

Rev. Dr. Pamela Anderson Interim Pastor

Personnel Committee

Committee Members for 2020: Judy Fukuman and Bill Grissom

Major Decisions/Activities during 2020:

Jan. 31 - Mar. 2020: Started process of hiring a gardener for Parkview. In March, John Kerr was hired as the landscape gardener.

6/24/20: Personnel Committee (PC) met with Interim Pastor Pamela Anderson and Resident Pastors Rola Al Ashkar and Veronica Gould to discuss and review their enhanced duties due to the Covid19 pandemic and to amend their Job Descriptions and Memorandum of Understanding.

7/7/20: PC met with Interim Pastor Pamela Anderson to discuss and review her duties and hours due to the Covid19 pandemic resulting in virtual worship services and conducting meetings and bible studies via zoom. Pastor Pamela has established committees to streamline and effectively manage the functions of the church (Outreach, Christian Ed, Worship, Prayer Team, Building & Grounds, etc.) Other topics discussed were ways to engage the congregation while staying socially distance.

7/7/20: PC submitted article in Chapel Chimes explaining the Pastoral Team's enhanced and increased duties to manage and oversee worship services and meetings virtually due to the pandemic.

9/7/20: PC recommended to Session to consider approval of extra days of vacation for Resident Pastors Rola and Veronica to compensate for extra hours worked and duties expanded due to the COVID19 pandemic and to include it in the their MOU's.

10/4/20: Judy met with Rev. Pamela, Session Member William Yee, Jonathan Sakakibara to discuss extending Pastor Pamela's agreement for 2021 and to increase her part-time position to ³/₄ to full-time or until a permanent pastor is called due to Resident Pastor Rola leaving at the end of December 2020 and Resident Pastor Veronica Gould leaving at the end of June 2021.

October 2020: PC presented Pastor Pamela and Office Manager Kris Sazaki with their Performance Evaluations.

October 7, 2020: PC sent letter to Session to consider approval of extending Interim Pastor Pamela's contract beginning December 16, 2020, to December 31, 2021, for ³/₄ to full-time position, or until a permanent pastor is called due to Rola leaving on December 31, 2020, and Veronica leaving on June 30, 2021.

Financial Information (if applicable): N/A

Submitted by Judy Fukuman

Buildings & Grounds

Committee Members of 2020:

- Gary Younglove (chair)
- Phil Chew
- Doug Judson

Designated Chair for 2021: ?

Major decisions/activities during 2020:

Due to the Corona Virus shutdown, projects at Parkview were very limited in 2020.

- New sound system was completed.
- Front gate was repaired twice as a result of vandalism.
- Sprinkler system was repaired and old sprinkler controllers replaced.
- Kitchen was painted.
- Plans for 2021:
 - » New shelves in kitchen
 - » New Front door

Submitted by Gary Younglove

Media Committee

Committee Members for 2020:

Rola Al Ashkar Doug Judson Jonathan Sakakibara Hannah Seno Cliff Shockney Judy Yee

Rola Al Ashkar and Hannah Seno

Designated Chair for 2021: None at this time

Major decisions/activities during 2020:

- May-July: Feedback/evaluation of PPC Webpages, Kansha wifi, and equipment needs for Facebook live streaming services and Zoom meetings/services
- August: Received a donation of iPhone 7 and heavy-duty tripod
- October: Session approves \$1000 Budget for iPad and laptop purchases, IPad purchased for use by Pastoral Team
- November: 15" Laptop purchased for use by Pastoral Team, Zoom Training provide by Kris Sazaki
 for Sunday Services Zoom Tech Volunteers; 2 committee members participated in PCA Tech Grant
 Workshop and recommended not to make an application as recent equipment purchases are sufficient
 for near-term needs.

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more:

- \$447: IPad 10.2" (128 GB) Wifi and Holder (mount iPad to tripod)
- \$391: 15" Laptop (8GB Memory and 256GB SSD) and Dual Lapel Microphones

Submitted by Judy Yee

Parkview Presbyterian Women

Officers/Committee Chairs for 2020:

- Moderator Maurine Huang
- Vice-Moderator Donna Toyama
- Recording Secretary Lois Van Beers
- Corresponding Secretary Linda Nagata
- Treasurer Betsy Eskridge
- Mission Opportunities/Community Services Judy Fukuman, Carla Hart
- · Activities Cathy Nishizaki, Carol Sakai, Sherri Yee
- Sanctuary Flowers Haruko Sakakibara, Judy Fong Yee
- Friendship May Lee, Janet Hill
- Membership Carla Hart
- Nomination May Lee, Carol Sakai, Irene Uno

Major events/activities during 2020:

"Forgiven and freed by God in Jesus Christ, and empowered by the Holy Spirit, we commit ourselves:

- To nurture our faith through prayer and Bible study,
- To support the mission of the church worldwide,
- To work for justice and peace, and
- To build an inclusive, caring community of women that strengthens the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) and witnesses to the promise of God's kingdom."

With this as our overarching purpose, Parkview Presbyterian Women accepted the challenge brought by the COVID-19 pandemic and resultant lockdowns, and found new and creative ways to strengthen our bonds, care for our community, and bring love and comfort to each other.

The first lockdown was imposed less than two weeks before our planned annual officer installation luncheon, forcing us to cancel both the installation and the luncheon. Various incarnations of the lockdown are continuing to this day, resulting in the cancellation of all our usual busy scheduled activities. We have met this challenge by:

- Utilizing our existing circles and long-standing church-wide network of friendships and family relationships to create a "buddy system" to maintain regular contact with our entire Parkview family. This has proved to be particularly helpful in identifying and addressing concerns involving our older, more vulnerable members.
- Nurturing the creation and development of Parkview's new Prayer Team, which has become a significant source of spiritual support.
- Funding auto repairs for Rola's car when vandals smashed the windshield.
- Giving ministerial stoles to both residents.
- Supporting the newly created all-church Outreach Coffee Hour program, which, each month, provides homemade treats to some of our elderly, more vulnerable members. Visits from those delivering the

treats, conducted with appropriate precautions such as wearing masks and practicing social distancing, are proving to be treasured occurrences.

- Providing both significant funding and much of the manpower for the new Advent Bag distribution, which was initiated by pastoral staff in lieu of our usual Advent activities. This included making and wrapping ornaments, baking cookies, assembling bags, and arranging delivery of bags to those people who did not come to church in person.
- Donating \$500 to PPC in lieu of our usual contribution to raffles accompanying Parkview raffles.

We were able to continue a few activities from prior years. These included:

- Hosting our annual udon sale, held shortly before the initial lockdown was imposed.
- To the extent possible, maintaining a schedule of providing flowers for worship services livestreamed from the sanctuary via Facebook Live.
- Through our Friendship Committee, maintaining a rigorous schedule of sending cards for various
 occasions, including sympathy cards to families who lost loved ones, get well cards and plants, and
 holiday greeting cards to shut-ins. Some tech-savvy committee members also helped some of our
 vulnerable elderly participate in virtual church services via Facebook Live, Zoom, and a telephone patchin
- Continuing our support for Iu Mien Community Services by donating funds which helped them provide Thanksgiving baskets to 65 families and continuing a ten-year partnership with the Iu Mien community.
- Supporting Presbyterian Women Mission Pledges and contributing to PW at the presbytery and synod levels.

Starting last spring, our moderator sent out weekly messages intended to provide inspiration and hope to our members.

As we end 2020 and prepare for 2021, we are confident that, grounded in the love of God, the fellowship of His saints, and the strength of our wonderful community, we will meet all challenges before us.

Financial Information:

- Name/Address of Bank: Union Bank, 630 K Street, Sacramento CA
- Name(s) on Account: Betsy Eskridge, Rose Hironaka
- Beginning balance on 1/1/2020: \$8,571.29
- Ending balance as of _12/31/2020_: \$9,511.78.

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more:

Income:

978.00
1,470.00
335.00
460.00

Total income \$3,243.00

Expenditures:

Udon sale supplies	88.98
Horizons 3-year subscription	63.00
Plants/flowers	44.28
Resident Supports	288.97
Iu Mien Community Services	100.00
Advent bag expenses	317.28
Donation to PPC/	
replace raffle donation	500.00
PW Mission Pledge	800.00
Presbytery/Synod Donations	100.00

Total expenditures: \$2,302.51

Respectfully submitted Maurine Huang, moderator

Outreach

Committee Members for 2020: Rola Al Ashkar Veronica Gould Carla Hart

Chair for 2020: Carla Hart

Designated Chair for 2021: Carla Hart

Major decisions/activities during 2020:

• Neighborhood Food Program- Providing nutritional assistance for Southside neighbors in need.

• Outreach Coffee Hour- To bring friendship, support, and spiritual fellowship to our Parkview family who have become technologically separated from the church during the Covid19 pandemic.

Financial Information (if applicable): \$1891.08 Ending balance as of 12-2-20.

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more:

INCOME

Hunger Action Grant \$1000.00 Donations \$1340.00 Total \$2340.00

EXPENSES

Food Purchases \$348.92

Donation-Iu Mien Senior

Nutrition/Thanksgiving \$100.00 Total \$448.92

Submitted by Carla Hart

Mariners

Officers for 2020:

Skippers: Bill and Linda NagataFirst Mates: Jack and Carol Sakai

Purser: Pattie HashimotoLoggers: Rick and Irene Uno

Major events/activities during 2020:

• Annual Mariners planning meeting at Aviators, February 29, 2020.

- Mariners did not participate in any planned events due to the Covid-19 virus detection and ensuing pandemic shut-down.
- Hosted Zoom coffee hour after worship.

Financial Information:

Name/Address of Bank: Chase Bank (temporarily under Parkview's account)

Name(s) on Account: Betsy Eskridge

Beginning balance on 1/1/2020: \$1,232.00

Ending balance as of 12/6/2020: \$1,747.00

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more:

Income:

2019 Chirashi fundraiser \$285.00 2020 Membership dues \$230.00

Submitted by Bill and Linda Nagata

Men's Group

Officers for 2020:

Bill Nagata, president Sam Inouye, secretary/treasurer

Major events/activities during 2020:

None scheduled due to the COVID-19 pandemic

Financial Information:

Name/Address of Bank: Union Bank PO Box 512380 Los Angeles, Ca 90051-0580

Name(s) on Account: Ken Okawara

Beginning balance on 1/1/2020: \$1,112.51

Ending balance as of 12/12/2020: \$1,112.51

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more: N/A

Submitted by Bill Nagata

Book Club

The PPC Book Club was scheduled to meet approximately every six weeks to discuss books of the members' choosing. The Book Club has no officers or budget. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Book Club met only once in 2020. We decided to postpone meetings until further notice We discussed:

Immigrant, Montana by Amitava Kumar

Submitted by Kris Sazaki

Choir

The Parkview Presbyterian Choir faced a challenging 2020. Before Sacramento County began Shelter-in-Place in mid-March, the Choir was meeting regularly to practice for Sunday services. Since the pandemic, the Choir members have met via Zoom for check-ins a few times. The Choir looks forward to resuming practice and Choir Camp at Zephyr Point Presbyterian Conference Center when it is safe again. If you have any questions about joining Choir, please contact Wade Tambara or Jerome "Ben" Pryor.

Budget: \$1435

Submitted by Jerome Ben Pryor

Youth Group/College-Hi

Congratulations to recent high school graduates:

Charlie Anderson

Lastiann Grissom

Henry Lam

Ben Van Eskridge

Each graduate was presented with "The Message" Bible and is attending college online in and around the area.

Activities this summer included:

- Viewing the Mexican Freetail bats under the Yolo Causeway. Every summer approximately 100,000 bats emerge before sundown to feed on insects. It is quite a sight to experience.
- Drive-in movie night. We gathered under the stars to see the great summer classic "Jaws". It was a first for many and definitely helped us follow Covid restrictions by staying away from the ocean!

Hoping to meet in person in the future.

Submitted by Wade Tambara

Juji-kai

Wade Tambara, Chair Titus Toyama, Treasurer

Major events/activities during 2020:

Hosted Coffee Hour, December 27. Theme was "show-and-tell" of favorite, most memorable, or white elephant Christmas gifts.

Financial Information:

Name/Address of Bank: Funds are held in Parkview bank accounts.

Name(s) on Account: Betsy Eskridge, for Titus Toyama, Juji-kai Treasurer

Beginning balance on 1/1/2020: \$2,918.34

Ending balance as of 1/1/2021: \$2,968.34.

Submitted by Titus Toyama

Photo Club

Members for 2020:

- Bill Nagata, (Lead)
- Maurine Huang
- Jonathan Sakakibara
- Judy Fukuman
- · Richard Howe
- Mitch and Sue Lorens
- Titus Toyama
- Kishwer and Ben Pryor
- Eddie and Yvonne Fong

Major events/activities during 2020:

- 3-7-2020 Sacramento and Colusa National Wildlife Refuges, Canadian and Snow Geese
- 7-11-2020 William Land Park, Photography Introduction, and Lotus blossoms
- 7-18-2020 William Land Park, Exposure Triangle introduction (shutter speed, ISO, aperture), and Lotus blossoms
- 11-01-2020 Staten Island, Sandhill Cranes, Sunset and Moonrise (full moon)
- 11-29-2020 Vic Fazio Wildlife Refuge, Blue Moon (two full moons in a month)
- 12-02-2020 Effie Yeaw, nature hike and wildlife captures

Financial Information: N/A

Name/Address of Bank: N/A

Summary of income and expenditures of \$100 or more: N/A

Submitted by Bill Nagata

Prayer Team

Committee Members for 2020:

Nancy Arata Fong Herning Grissom Steve Hanway Sue Lorens Titus Toyama

Chair for 2020: Janet Hill and Judy Yee

Mentor: Rola Al Ashkar

Designated Chair for 2021: Janet Hill and Judy Yee

Major decisions/activities during 2020:

- 1. Prayer Team (PT) and support resources created PT web pages.
- 2. Monthly PT support meetings and planned training sessions held as noted below.
- 3. Established procedures on how PT members receive Prayer Requests during the week.

Activities

April:

PT web pages created and posted in May

May:

- PT formed with volunteers responding to direct email invitations from Chairs
- PT Orientation and Prayer Training led by Rola Al Ashkar and Veronica Gould June: Support meeting

July:

- "Pray with Me" Prayer Requests button on Parkview's website& Facebook page
- Support meeting with Training provided by Veronica with Rola

August 13: Support meetings with Trainings provided by Rola September :

- Support meeting
- "Prayer Place" articles begin in Chapel Chimes

October: Support meetings with Training provided by Rola November: PT Good-bye and Thank You send-off for Rola

December: No meeting.

Submitted by Janet Hill and Judy Yee